Notice of Hearing psl Vale

of White Horse

District Council

Contact: Paul Bateman, Democratic Services Officer
Telephone number 01235 422523

Email: paul.bateman@southandvale.gov.uk

Date: 11 October 2019

Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

A Licensing Acts Panel meeting will be held on

Monday, 28 October 2019 at 10.00 am

in Meeting Room 1, 135 Eastern Avenue, Milton Park, Milton, Abingdon, OX14
4SB

to consider the following matter:

the relevant representations received in respect of an

Application for the review of a premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003 - The Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AN (PL219)
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The report of the Head of Housing and Environment, information submitted by the licence
holder, and copies of the relevant representations are attached to this notice and are
available to view at www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Any three members of the of the council’s Licensing Acts Committee can form the
Licensing Panel. The membership is expected to be:

Councillor Ron Batstone
Councillor Alison Jenner
Councillor Patrick O’Leary

Head of Legal and Democratic

Vale of White Horse District Council
Licensing Acts Panel agenda Monday, 28 October 2019 Page 1


http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/
http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/

Agenda

Open to the Public including the Press

1. Election of a chairman

To elect a chairman for this hearing.

2. Declarations of interests

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

3. Procedure
(Pages 3 - 8)

4, Application for the review of a premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 - The Barrington Arms, 25 High Street,
Shrivenham, SN6 8AN (PL219)

(Pages 9 - 35)
To consider the head of housing and environment’s report.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Licensing Acts Panel agenda Monday, 28 October 2019 Page 2



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

20

2.1

2.2

Agenda Item 3

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACTS PANEL - PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE

Introduction

This protocol and procedure has been adopted by the council’'s Licensing Acts
Committee in order to ensure that all meetings are carried out in accordance with the law
and all parties receive a fair hearing.

For the purposes of this protocol and procedure the following terms have the meanings
assigned to them:-

(@) “the Act” means the Licensing Act 2003.

(b)  “the parties” means all persons to whom a notice of hearing has been given.

(c) “the regulations” means the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 as
amended.

(d)  “exempt information” means those categories of information set out in Schedule
12A to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended.

This document has been prepared having regard to the statutory provisions contained in
the Act, the Regulations, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture,
Media and Sport (latest version issued June 2013) and the LACORS Guidance for Local
Authorities dated March 2005.

The licensing objectives and statement of policy

The Act sets out four licensing objectives which are fundamental to the decision making
of the panel. The licensing objectives are follows:-

(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder.
(b) Public safety.

(c) The prevention of public nuisance.
(d)  The protection of children from harm.

Any application or licensing matter which comes before a panel will be treated on its own
merits having regard to the following issues:-

(@)  The promotion of the four licensing objectives.

(b)  The council’s statement of licensing policy.

(c)  The most recent guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport.

(d)  The merits of the application and the representations received from the parties.

Page 3



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Before the hearing

The council has a duty to hold a hearing within a timescale specified in the regulations.
In most cases the timescale is 20 working days calculated from the end of the relevant
representation period. However, there are other cases where the timescale is shorter
ranging from between 5 and 10 working days depending on the nature of the case in
question. The council will ensure adequate notice is given to the parties involved.

The council will send all parties a notice of hearing giving details of the date, time and
venue for the panel meeting. This notice will normally be sent giving at least 10 working
days’ notice of the hearing, although in some cases a shorter notice period is required.
The council will use its reasonable endeavours to email the notice to any of the parties
who consent to that approach but shall also send the notice and the accompanying
documents by first class post in every case.

The notice of hearing will normally be accompanied by an agenda, together with a report
from the licensing officer which shall set out the details of the case.

The sub-committee will take into account the party response forms when considering the
procedure to be adopted at the hearing.

The panel

The membership of the panel has been determined as set out in the decision of the
Licensing Acts Committee.

Members will only be permitted to take part in determining a case if they have been
present throughout the whole hearing and have no conflict of interest in the matter.

The quorum is 3 members who shall determine any issue by a simple majority of votes.
If the votes are tied the chairman of the panel will have a second or casting vote.

Hearing - general principles

The parties have the right to attend the hearing and to be assisted or represented by any
person (whether legally qualified or not) such as a relative, friend, their solicitor or
counsel.

The parties will be entitled to address the members of the panel at the hearing and
question any other party if given permission to do so by the panel. They will also be able
to provide further information in support of their case on any points upon which the
council has sought further clarification or explanation.

Each party will have a maximum of 20 minutes to make their representations and present
their evidence unless there are some exceptional reasons to justify a longer period.

There is a presumption that any hearing will take place in public so that the sub-
committee’s decisions can be made in an accountable and transparent way, but on
occasions it may be necessary to exclude the public and members of the press if the

Page 4



sub-committee considers that it is in the public interest to do so. Members will consider
that matter having regard to any exempt information which may need to be disclosed by
any of the parties during the hearing.

5.5 If any party does not attend or are not represented at the hearing then the panel may
take the following action:

(@)  When a party informs the council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at the hearing the panel will proceed in their absence unless it is in
the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date. For example, if the
council is informed a person cannot attend due to unforeseen personal
circumstances such as illness, then the panel may adjourn the hearing to a new
date.

(b) If any party fails to inform the council whether they intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing then it is likely the panel will proceed in their absence
unless there are exceptional circumstances making it necessary in the public
interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date.

(c)  Where the hearing proceeds in the absence of any party the panel will consider
their representations or documentation contained in the list of documents.

5.6 If for any reason the hearing is adjourned to a new date the council will notify all parties
of the new date, time and place of the adjourned hearing.

5.7 Late representations and evidence will only be considered by the panel with the
agreement of all the parties present at the hearing.

5.8 The panel has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing but will allow any
excluded party to submit any information in writing which they would have given to the
panel had they not been required to leave.

5.9 The panel will be assisted and advised by one of the council’s solicitors or legal advisers
and a democratic services officer will also be present to assist the members in providing
a record of proceedings.

5.10 The licensing officer from the council will also be at the hearing to present a report and to

offer advice and expertise based upon their professional knowledge of the application but
without making any recommendations.

Page 5



6.0 Hearing procedure

6.1  Election of chair - the panel will elect a chairman for the hearing (if not previously
appointed) in the presence of the parties.

6.2 Welcome and introductions - the chairman will open the meeting, introducing the
members of the panel and officers to the parties and then invite the parties or their
respective representatives to introduce themselves.

6.3  Outlining the procedure — the chairman will then outline the nature of the application, the
decisions to be taken and the procedure to be followed. If there are any preliminary
issues made in any of the party response forms, those issues will be addressed and
determined at this stage.

The Licensing Officer introduces the case then answers questions in turn from the:
e Applicant for the review

Premises Licence Holder

Interested parties supporting the application

Interested parties objecting to the application

Panel.

Applicant for the review presents their case then answer questions in turn from the:
Licensing Officer

Premises Licence Holder

Interested parties supporting the application

Interested parties objecting to the application

Panel.

Premises Licence Holder presents their case then answers questions in turn from the:
Licensing Officer

Applicant for the review

Interested parties supporting the application

Interested parties objecting to the application

Panel.

Interested parties supporting the application present their case then answer questions in turn
from the:
e Licensing Officer
Applicant for the review
Premises Licence Holder
Interested parties objecting to the application
Panel.

Interested parties objecting to the application present their case then answer questions in turn
from the:

e Licensing Officer

e Applicant for the review

e Premises Licence Holder

Page 6



6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

8.2

Interested parties supporting to the application
Panel.

Final submissions — each party will be given the opportunity by the chairman to

summarise their respective cases if they wish for a maximum period of 5 minutes each.
Final submission shall be made in the following order:

(a) interested parties objecting to the application

(b)  interested parties supporting the application

(c)  the licence holder

(d)  the applicant for the review

(e)  the Licensing Officer

Chairman’s final comments — the chair will invite the parties to state they have had a fair

opportunity to put their respective cases. The panel will deal with any issues arising prior
to retiring to make their decision.

After the hearing

At the end of the hearing, the panel will retire or ask everyone apart from its legal adviser
and democratic services officer to leave the room while the panel considers its decision.
The panel may call upon its solicitor or legal adviser, and the democratic services officer,
if it needs legal or procedural advice.

If the panel wishes to clarify any point which arose during the hearing, it will recall all
parties even if only one is asked for further explanation.

When the panel has made its decision, members will return to the room or invite the
parties back into the room and the chairman will report the decision of the panel to those
present.

The chairman will also inform them that a written decision notice explaining the reasons
behind their decision will be sent to all parties. The decision notices shall be in a form or
substantially in the form as set out at the end of this document.

Record of proceedings

The democratic services officer shall prepare a record of the panel’s proceedings which
shall be signed by the chairman of the panel.

The record of the proceedings shall be retained by the council for a period of at least 6
years from the date of determination or the disposal of any appeal.

Updated September 2018

Page 7



Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

Licensing Acts Panel P

of White Horse

District Council

Report of Head of Housing and Environment

Author: Richard French, Licensing Enforcement Officer
Telephone: 01235 422249

E-mail: Richard.french@southandvale.gov.uk

To: Licensing Acts Panel

DATE: 28 October 2019

Application for the review of a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003 -
The Barrington Arms, 25 High Street,
Shrivenham, SN6 8AN (PL219)

Recommendation(s)
1. That the panel consider the application for review of this licence and;

2. Having heard all the evidence provided to and presented at the panel hearing
and taking into account the duties of the licensing authority under the Licensing
Act 2003 (‘the Act’), the Secretary of State’s guidance issued under Section 182
of the Act and the council’s statement of licensing policy to determine if any or
all of the licensing objectives have been undermined, and if the panel concludes
that any or all of the licensing objectives are not being promoted then its options
are to:

(a) modify the conditions of the licence (including the removal of the Live Music
exemption under paragraph 177A of the Licensing Act 2003) on a permanent or
temporary basis

(b) exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
(c) remove the designated premises supervisor

(d
(e

) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
)

revoke the licence.

Purpose of report

1 To present the facts and relevant representations received in respect of an
application by Mr Nicholas Bantoft, for a review of the premises licence for The
Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AN to the Licensing Acts
Panel in order that the panel can determine the application under Section 52 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 9



Strategic objectives

2

The relevant strategic objective is that of ‘building an even stronger economy’.
The relevant corporate priority is that of ‘reducing crime and tackling anti-social
behaviour’.

Background

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

The Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) established a single integrated scheme for
licensing premises which are used for the supply of alcohol, regulated
entertainment, late night refreshment or permission to carry on some or all of
these activities. In the Act these activities are referred to collectively as the
‘licensable activities’.

The Licensing Authority must carry out its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance and
the prevention of children from harm

When a valid application is received for the review of a premises licence, the
matter will be referred to the Licensing Acts Panel to determine the application.

An application was received from Mr Nicholas Bantoft on 3 September 2019
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a review of the premises licence
in respect of The Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AN
(premises licence number PL219).

The grounds for the review relate to the licensing objective of the prevention of
public nuisance, in particular noise nuisance from the playing of live and
recorded music outside of the premises, and other events such as karaoke
which have taken place at the premises.

A copy of the review application together with the supporting documentation
submitted by Mr Nicholas Bantoft is attached at Appendix 1 (NB The
application form contains five emails from residents as seen on pages 13-17
which are considered by officers to be valid representations)

The Vale of White Horse District Council as the licensing authority were
responsible for placing the statutory notice at/on or near the premises, and this
notice was put up on 4 September 2019. A notice was also displayed in
reception at the council offices. The notice gives details of the review
application, the reasons for review and the date by which any person should
make a representation in respect of the application. A copy of the notice is
attached at Appendix 2. The applicant has confirmed that copies of the review
documentation were also served on the responsible authorities and premises
licence holder.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix 3. This licence
permits live music, recorded music and the sale of alcohol from 09:00 until
midnight Sunday to Thursday and 09:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday. The
premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor is Mr Peter
Michael Saunders. Page 10



3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Environmental Protection in their role as the responsible authority that deals
with noise nuisance from licensed premises, have submitted a representation in
support of the review application, as at Appendix 4. The representation
recommends that the exemption which exists for on-licensed premises to play
live and recorded music between 08:00 and 23:00 without the need for a
licence should be removed by disapplying paragraph 177A of the Licensing Act.
This would mean that live and recorded music will become a licensable activity
again, subject to any existing or additional conditions that the panel may
consider appropriate to add to the licence. The representation also
recommends removing all current licence conditions relating to the control of
noise nuisance and replacing them with a new set of conditions contained
within the representation. If the panel agree that paragraph 177A of the
Licensing Act should be disapplied then a statement must be contained on the
premises licence stating to which conditions it will apply.

Further representations in support of the premises continuing to hold such
events were received from a Mr A Rudge and a Harley Tucker. These are
attached at Appendix 5A and Appendix 5B.

No further representations from responsible authorities or any other persons
were received within the 28 day consultation period for the application.

A map showing the location of the premises and the proximity to the premises
of those who have made representations is attached at Appendix 6.

As well as carrying out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives, the licensing authority must have regard to the guidance issued by
the Secretary of State pursuant to Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
latest version is dated April 2018. The relevant parts of the guidance pertinent
to this application are as follows:

1.5 The legislation also supports a number of key aims and purposes. These
are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in
licensing work. They include:

- protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation.
It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common
law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the
living and working amenity and environment of other persons living and working
in the area of the licensed premises.

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps
appropriate to control levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be
achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are
kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas
of the premises after a certain time. Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and
characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.

9.42 Licensing Authorities are best placed to determine what actions are

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All

licensing determinations shouIdIBe considfred on a case by case basis. They
age



should take into account any representations or objections that have been
received from responsible authorities or ‘other persons’ and representations
made by the applicant or premises user.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve.

11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence ... a responsible
authority or ‘any other person’ may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which
it may exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to
take any further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In
addition, there is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal
warning to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a
particular period of time.

16.44 A licensing authority may, where justified, impose a licence condition that
relates to the performance of live music in an unlicensed beer garden being
served by any associated premises licence...Provided such a condition is
lawfully imposed, it takes effect in accordance with its terms.

16.55 On a review of a premises licence ... Section 177A (3) of the 2003 Act to
lift the suspension (of conditions) and give renewed effect to an existing
condition relating to music. Similarly, under Section 177A (4) a licensing
authority may add a condition relating to music as if music were regulated
entertainment, and as if that premises licence ... licensed the music. In both
instances the condition should include a statement that Section 177A does not
apply to the condition.

3.14 The council’s Statement of Licensing Policy which came into force on 7 January
2016 and to which the panel must have regard lays out the council’s
expectations and approach in respect of licensed premises. The relevant parts
of the policy which are pertinent to this application are:

1.2.1 The key aims of this statement of licensing policy are for the relevant
council as the licensing authority to:

- promote the licensing objectives;

- recognise the need to assist in building a fair, vibrant and prosperous society
in the district that properly balances the rights of residential communities, the
business sector and other relevant parties;

- secure the safety and amenity of residential communities whilst facilitating a
sustainable, diverse entertainment and hospitality sector in the district.

Options

4.1 In determining an application for the review of a premises licence the Licensing
Acts Panel must have regard to:

Page 12



4.2

4.3

o the Secretary of State’s Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

¢ the council’s statement of licensing policy

e the steps appropriate and proportionate to promote the four licensing
objectives

e representations received from responsible authorities or any other persons

The panel are reminded that any decision they consider has to be appropriate
and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

In view of the above, the panel is requested to consider the application for a
review of the premises licence and decide whether:

(a) to take no action

(b) to modify the conditions of the licence (including the removal of the Live
Music exemption under paragraph 177A of the Licensing Act 2003)

c) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

d) to remove the designated premises supervisor

e) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

f) to revoke the licence.

.~~~ A~

Financial implications

5

Should the applicant or any person aggrieved by the decision wish to appeal
against the decision of the council; they may do so to the magistrates’ court.
The council would incur costs should this occur, although the court may decide
to award costs if the council’s decision is upheld.

Legal implications

6.1

6.2
6.3

6.4

6.5

The Human Rights Act 1998 requires public bodies to ensure everything they
do is compatible with convention rights and makes it unlawful for a public
authority to act incompatibly with those rights. When determining applications
for the review of an existing licence the panel will be aware of human rights
considerations, specifically Part 1, Article 6, right to a fair trial, Protocol 1,
Article 1, the peaceful enjoyment of possessions (a licence is deemed to be a
possession) and Article 8 the right to respect for private and family life for those
making representations.

The hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of natural justice.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states, ‘without prejudice to any
other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to exercise its
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of those functions on, and
the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area.’

Under Schedule 5 part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 any person aggrieved by the
decision in respect of the review application may appeal to a magistrates’ court
within 21 days of the date of the decision.

A determination under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 does not have
effect until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or, if
the decision is appealed, until the appeal is disposed of.

Page 13



Risks

7 None identified

Other implications

8 None

Conclusion

9.1  The panel must, having heard the submissions of all parties at the hearing,
taken into account the Licensing Act 2003, the Secretary of State’s guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the council’s
statement of licensing policy, determine if the licensing objectives are being
promoted.

9.2 The steps the panel decide to take should be appropriate and proportionate for
the promotion of the four licensing objectives and the options for such steps are
stated at paragraph 4.3 of this report.

Background Papers

Appendix 1 — Application for the review of the premises licence

Appendix 2 — Statutory notice displayed at the premises and council offices
Appendix 3 — Current premises licence

Appendix 4 — Representation received from Environmental Protection
Appendix 5a — Representation received from Mr A Rudge

Appendix 5b — Representation received from H Tucker

Appendix 6 — Map showing location of premises

Page 14



Appendix 1 — Application for the review of the premises licence

Appliwiban S ik resies o § premises esace o b peim bds corfilesie ander Bhe
Licomsdng Aot TN

PLEASE HEAN THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRET

Refirs compledigg his Farmy pleas: reod te gaidince ks ol the end of 4 Smi.

11w mre comgbeting, ihin form By bardd pleass wiiz legh by n Bleck capiinbe b all cascu ceame
TRE] YA BrEAEErs Bno Drakie th boams. and wr e in bbsck ink, Uee sdidliknal ahesms i necEeary.
¥ou may with 1o keep s copy ol the compleied loem for your reconda.

14 . : : y -_._'i.n!'n.lrg
' M0 Mctiones.. 1. BaRET (o bl f Skl Nes beaks)

ey for e revbew of @ prembses oo e undor ssmkan 51 spply Mo ihe meview of & club
prembcs ceriblficetc ander seollan 87 of the Licemilog Act DM St premiss S$oiiribed in

Parr I tstlorw [debeie as il

Part 1 — Fromises sr-ohisb-prres o dota e
Pastal aidress of premebes on, i noas, ordssace sarey mag r-ll'mnu-l-:rlp-lhn '

EAnRngTeN kRMs
as HuEI- <TREET,

SHRUVEMH AN
eryr— Foat cade (I knawn} -
Bl k] SWE BAY

H.r.l.q- of preiames s hilider or cluhb hol Iu.dllq club promiacs cortificass (i keawni

PFPETER M. J[0HNEERS,
jt{uiﬂ STREET,

I'-pq1|;|.|r |;|r|rlnq.l| Herrers oo pluk prasises cariificas (I keawn)

FLp &19

= — e T

e

Farr 1 - A pipllean gaile

Pleme b0k # yot
11 an irdividaeed, Bedy ar Bnisces which s ol & eaponibie
surhen iy { pleass el Juidaree e |, and comphee (A E
o [T bl ey
1 i resgineii Dl e drd Dhainity pbeie oo bene (O e heta ) O
1j o member of the club o which his appl ation reloes |:|

| plenss complets i) Seki}

Page 15



(A} BETAILS OF INGIVEIMI AL APPLACANT (18 In a3 spplioshbs)
Pleass ok + wes

wr B Me [0 Mis O == O Dither fiske
[far cxample, Bev)

BT Fir=i maaie=

[ Bawors

__——-.;._ — ——

| (MicHoras HE\GHLEY |
Mieme ik + yog

Dam 18 ypeare @l ar avef EJ.-' :

Current ps — T ] -
ll|||r||1|.I|IF.. = r R II:' H STREET |
diffrentfom | Sp RV EMEA W

[l |

arldreas

e — e— — " nen 8

LT SHb 'i!.ﬁ.l-l_!

- S
(hiy lime conisct cologhans nus e

I"eat dasn

E-mail sddres
(s it s [

(E)] DETAILS OF fTHER &APPLICANT

bren g ekl e -
Please &ee allnched (s o Mesdenks |
(g hame, abipse anb velephone Mamlres

Tl:l:ph-Tr.r surrhiar (il any)

E-rroal sddrons II‘III.I'Id.l

Page 16



.||||'..:r.l|:!:| :EEHJT'I' |_||' |_,|-|:'\-||'I'-El- K I.'f' |'l:||.|.-\.|.-r.l i |.|"|".r'].||_u.|.||__.| E

| 1 [

|-"|'.l.'.-_; '|-. i 'i'!., LA HrJ__:;n..l'_:. L .l.,_-,_,-'_!-. %4 L5 e
M. E. TicLey Counen Hills C) nrbens S BET
Mir. Mee 5. Woek : - b .

BE. B, CRICKETT High Strggl, SWEe Bad. 01

Mirs b - CRockere J.B -
e pap Capk. T SVEWART l Hialn Skreep SHb AN
M gMrs L . AHEAN T Hegh Shiggk.. o

KiRs. §- TismRRSH igh Sheef.  SHE BAN

My MRS, 5. Cof KER HigyH et

MR, 5. PRATT

r.,upF:- Eu '|.'||_|_-|'.:F'-p_'_z|l-'_' I l-.IH Lrredk o i & A

hapilweck Clone SHp @

| 4 v atll Shrueskhan
k. Follaoing the Sreek” avdiess, on Shewl 3 alid = .
T o " 1 B = ....-

Swndon & the poesh oot

[ IMETALLS (iF RESHNNSIBLE AUTIBIEITY AFFLIc AR

Maree and sedrews

Telephcme nemdsar il may])

E«rrapl addire=a ool naal)

This appplication o revies relales o tha Tlidlewing lensing obroireis)

Flairie ik oag ar mors hases

| g%e preveraoe o crime o J1waroeT
T -

£ sty ) ke I I
Tiibe preserrisn of pubded (ridEn

ke groecton of <& lkdren rom b Ll



| Flcuse state the growaiis] Ter review (pleass mad gaidance noec
“The Borringres Arms 15 oo HB‘-&Eﬁmnﬁ Aurrausids iy s,
"k & m (s on thephd@ek el & ConServelion arel

- o 47|28 Tuly e BB, bhelF o Beer Fakived wul, e s’

puks\de ey el wtasured on an (phont aupy-ercesich L6,

The wutse s ey ifrusies over (2 s el il g plifreds
iy s | douem ¥ Phedrze quike. This s b Haiehe ﬁ'i.lli:ph_Lq.'l!!]f
alpat ofher musish evenls (Karmofe) audsble will byt He B

foei sy aandyance. . _ )
_E ok Bhe teuiio tolran cuksie muse anb be |-1'-i'-£-=5 &
b otk u.hEI*wt L ce WolBess wn Hhe gotal ks sal .
- | Hez Licence pre 05 o clpuse unler Haii Ex 2 =ﬂ!1¢.m|t:-nj
Solaghale (onbikion | F'nﬂ..: 4 which lmwe !.'-"uf'd--ﬁ-:'- WAALE =
He fave Mase Aockotei2 ard

e pant #vémphepn _
He fﬁr'afﬁﬁmmt o ’-:t:mﬂ'fhm \ onaceorance whih

| He F-.—-ﬁ-.l-:u-nﬁni' walor & Il-_l.l;:En'l.Erl-i'H Rekr Sp0a.

Page 18



— L= .
ﬂhﬂmtprﬂd}lu iuch infermmation o3 punsible 1o ssppart te application {peas resd

On e 7% Tody 2019 - e Beey Fabival veny
lend ‘wanisie © esalbel b Sowe PMeuents o R the
Upde ewnond oidecs | giskinet Hloeic corcam . Some Nelephoreh
e pilice . Bowncillpt Simon Hewetl in e preapoce ﬁ the

cank ¥ Lizence Holfor Mr. Peler Sausnfers conun eale€
| i woallling bis Spy aleng the fodoay e Some leasl{
Hﬂ*—ﬂwnﬂ,ﬁe Crald hear He nodee yvaise ha f woked
o wa WAALS un-!l'ﬂup.a'i-ﬂlh-

The owaer Me P Saunbers las Socd Hdie will e
o oavete lwe of Heethed dansie n fhe ™Mog '{r-rﬂqf]mh
whack 15 app;.:_...l.!ﬂ.'; |-|- Ke B.-:rﬂ-:n_-gll'm Prirms wass Soelb
bregoer, & nho Owats wisuk Moerr be ntLse e
| g e sm s n_j:uln.. Thak 13 eoley Hhe m-‘JFh'inh'r: as e Resn
| o tamame Wt lcence chearly shkes, music excesoes are
anned asper kb | o the leence,

it Snauld e askel & nwmler ﬂ‘:ma.i.ﬁ.a sl k;!fr-.c-'-na.
talls woll have lun fecewsed Wy b 4 galironm enlal
heall, Mgorfing fhe event i apagskion anb Shedd e
| lallen Jake  Gtecwak LA Ehﬁﬁft & Has ﬂ..p'i-l--:-huh -ﬂ:P-L'ES

are. atfosleed,

Page 19




Pleas ok ¥

FER

» || bere sami copies of thi (oo i éncleiancs o e responEbls gutharniie Er.
s the premnines licence bolder af Club holding 1he 2 promises cenificai.
B8 AT TG )

= | umederend a1 do ol comply with the ibaies g BERIERE MY E.-.
appd ietion will be repeid

IT 15 AN OFFEMCE, UMIHER SECTHIN 158 F THE LICEMSING AT 208, T FAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT M OB IN CONNECTION WITH THES AFPLICATHIN THOSE
WO MAKE A& FALSE STATEMERT MAY HE LIABLE ON SURMPMARY OOV HCTION
T & PINE CHF ANY AMOMINT.

Fari 5 - Signaturcy  (phee ead guslsce neic 4)

Signatare af applieant sr applcsat s miicitar ar ather duly ssibarid agent plenis read
g ke roe 431 08 oom Lol il of vl spplicans pleass aleie bn what cagacicy-

Custat! same {whars wal previmly fiven) san posial sdiiress for correspon e
amiaied with thin spplkatisn (pless read puidance nobe £]

Prask fxavem Feat Cade

Trelephoae sumber (if aih

I yaw weuld prober us Lo corrapand wiih yau using sa il sldres yoar s-mail shiros
feplicnal;

I e -
Eealey For Gabidaies

I. A espondbic aptharily #vebaies te locl pakcr, fivs el sescue suharity and cther
sy Badaa which ecercin dpetilie fanctione i e local ares.

1. The prowrdic) forresiew maasd be based on one of the liceesing objoolves

1, Plenc sl ary aditianal Wioemation or detsils Gr example daies of peblerma which o
ireclihksd b ihee prownds for revice i oyl abla

4, The applcation fam mus) be sigred _

5. Anappicas’s agend {for cxangle soliclier) may sign the form o dieis beball provided
thot ey have aclal srforiny iodo oo

B ThH b the address which we skall s io comapard wils poi sl i sppicatian

Page 20



From: Karan Coaker

Sent: 30 July 2019 10:00

To: env.health@southvale.gov.uk <env.health@southvale.gov.uk>; Brown, Richard
<Richard.Brown@southandvale.gov.uk>

Subject: Barrington Arms Shrivenham Beer festival

Dear Sir/Madam

I have been passed this email address in order to complain about the excessive noise
at the above event on the weekend 27th/28th July just gone.

This event also happened last year and because it was so disruptive, several people in
the village went away for the weekend. I unfortunately was here on the Sunday and
feel it necessary to write to you.

We live at-High street.

The live music lasted from 12pm until approx 6pm. It was impossible to be in the
garden without raising your voice to be heard ( we are next door with a driveway and
another house in between). I have recorded the noise on a mobile phone and also
downloaded a decibel app which at times read over 100 outside and over 75 inside
our house.

I don't see why the music needs to be this loud - they received many complaints last
year.

Although a separate issue, I am having continued conversations with Richard Brown
about their continuing noise after 11pm at which point they are supposed to adhere
to their licensing restrictions.

I await your response

Best regards

Karan Coaker

Page 21



From: "David Ahern”

Date: 02 August 2019 12:04

To: <env.health@lsouthandvale, gov.uk>
Subject:  Barrington Arms

Dear Sir
I am writing to you following the Barrington Arms beer festival last weekend.

Our property is immediately adjacent to the pub. Last year we were subjected to 12 hours a day
of unrelenting, invasive noise. Such was the intensity of the amplified sound, items in our house
vibrated, while undertaking a simple task such as composing an email was next to impossible due
to the desensitising impact of the noise. Normal conversation was not possible. My wife and |
were drained by the experience. | can only describe the extreme volume of the music as an
assault on our senses,

Following last year’s event my wife wrote to the manager of the Barrington, kindly asking her to
take measures, for future events, to reduce the impact of the noise upon ourselves and local
residents. We did not receive a reply. Nor did we receive notification of this year's beer festival.

My wife and | agreed that for the good of our health we should be away over the period of this
year's beer festival. This transpired to be a good decision. On our return we heard multiple
accounts of distressed, upset and angered neighbours. | am aware that you received
correspondence from several residents about the noise.

There are several elderly and vulnerable people in our community who were significantly
impacted by the intensity and duration of the noise, | am, however, particularly concerned by the
behaviour of the Barrington management towards one resident. One of our immediate
neighbours, who is a widower in her eighties, was confused and distressed by the noise. After
calling the police and neighbours, both of whom were unable to resolve the situation, resorted to
calling her daughter to come and help. On arrival, her daughter and son-in-law went to the pub
to ask for the music to be turned down. The response from the Barrington management was
dismissive and rude. At one point her daughter was told that her mother shouldn't live near a pub
if she didn't like noise. It is unacceptable that an elderly and vulnerable pensioner, who has lived
in the same house for nearly forty years should be dismissed and intimidated in this manner.

Amongst many things this highlights the uncooperative and confrontational attitude of the
Barrington management. This incident also demonstrates that they have little interest in working
with villagers to create a community environment that can be enjoyed by all.

This is the first time | have felt compelled to complain, in spite of many evenings being disturbed
by loud music, late night drinking, disorderly behaviour and pub fights.

Over two consecutive years the Barrington has demonstrated complete disregard to the terms of
its licence to hold a beer festival event. | would like your assurance that the licence will not be
renewed in 2020.

Yours sincerely
David Ahern

David Ahern
Tel:

Page 22



Page 1 of 1

From:
Date: 30 July 2019 14:46
To: <env.health@southandvale.gov.uk>

Subject:  Barrington Arms Beer Fest 27/28th July

For the third year running we are left reeling from the noise generated by the musical back up to
the above event. Enough is enough. We had visitors from afar and had hoped to enjoy their
presence in our garden but the ‘musical racket’ made this impossible, and even in the house with
doors and windows shut one could not escape the noise. We fail to understand why the amplifier
volume cannot be reduced to the point it does not upset a large number of local residents up to a
half mile radius. The B A. has to understand the total number of residents far outweigh the
customers attending the event.

We have never complained before but there is a limit and this was twelve hours of hell and now |
understand why two of our neighbours deliberately went away for the weekend to avoid this foul
noise. | hope the B.A. did not have to pay for the Saturday which is the worst voice we have heard
anywhere in the world.

We are aware someone went round to the BA with a request the volume be reduced only to be told
very bluntly if you live near a Pub you must expect noise and if you don’t like it , live somewhere
else. If you want the support of the community that’s not the right approach.

We hope next year this event will be banned outright; the penalty for getting it consistently wrong |

From a very displeased local resident.

N & C. Bantoft.

Page 23



From: "Diana Crockett" —

Date: 30 July 2019 19:0

To: <env.health@southvale.gov.uk>; <Richard. Brown@southandvale.gov.uk=>
Subject:  The Barrington Arms pub, Shrivenham

Dear Sir or Madam,

Over the recent weekend (27/28 July) the Barrington Arms pub in Shrivenham, held ‘a beer festival’
over the whole of the weekend.

Such is our experience of similar events, we felt that we had to exile ourselves from our own house -
which is diagonally across the street - and move out for the weekend so that we did not go
completely mad.

We ventured home on Sunday afternoon, to music bouncing off the walls of the village street.

Later when proceedings moved inside the pub, we could hear the base booming until 11pm.

Is this reasonable?

We have had cause to remonstrate with the behaviour of this pub in the very recent past and we are
thoroughly fed up with the manner in which it does not take any cognisance of the village inhabitants
in pursuit of their profits.

We would appreciate any comments.

Yours faithfully,

Dr and Mrs Antony Crockett

Page 24



Moise from Barrington Arms, 25 High Street,
Shrivenham SNE 8AN

Both my neighbour, Pat Crouch, and | were
affected by the excessive noise from the Barrington
Arms, Shrivenham on the 27th & 28th July. | live in
[l Vicarage Lane and Pat lives in il Hazels Lane,
Shrivenham and our homes back onto the
Barrington Arms garden,

On the 27th & 2Bth July the Barrington Arms
staged a Beer Festival that included live music on
Saturday and Sunday played from 12.30 - 6pm
both days. The stage was set up in their rear
garden that backs onto my house and other
neighbours' homes. The music was amplified to
such a volume that | couldn't hear my own
television even with the windows shut (and it was a
very hot weekend). It was very stressful to spend
the whole weekend with relentlessly loud music
blasting over the fence.

Shrivenham is a quiet village (it's even advertised
by the Barrington Arms homepage as being 'set in
the peaceful village of Shrivenham'). The Barrington
Arms is adjacent to houses and gardens and
people want to be able to relax in their gardens and
homes.

| have looked on the Council website and it is a
requirement that in order to gain a license the
organisers are obliged 'to consider whether your
event will cause disruption to the local community'.
There has been no consideration of the local
community, | received no notice that such an event
was going to happen by the organisers. It has
certainly been a disruption for the all the
neighbours.

The Barrington Arms garden is not a suitable venue
for live music, please can the Council not grant a
license again for such an event,

Jean Stibbon
Il Vicarage Lane
Shrivenham

SN6& 8DT

Pat Crouch

l-azels Lane

Shrivenham
SNE 8DS

Page 25



Appendix 2 — Notice displayed at the premises and in council offices

IAPPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE is hereby given that Vale of White Horse District Council
has on 3 September 2019 received an application for the review of
the premises licence in respect of the premises known as:
Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AN

The grounds for the review application are:
Noise nuisance generated by live music events at the premises
which undermines the licensing objectives, notably the

prevention of public nuisance

Any person wishing to make representations in relation to this
application should do so in writing by 1 October 2019 to: Licensing,
Vale of White Horse District Council, 135 Eastern Avenue, Milton
Park, Abingdon, OX14 45B or by e-mail to

licensing. unit@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Any person wishing to inspect the grounds for review may do so at
any time during office hours at the above address.

If is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application and the maximum
fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for the
offence is unlimited.

Notice to be displayed from: 4 September 2019 until 1 October 2019
inClusive.

Page 26



Appendix 3 — Current premises licence

Licensing Offica

Abbey House E-mal:

Abbey Close licensing uritfwhib=horsedc gov.uk
Abingdon weaw whisshorsedc gow. uk

Ox14 3JE

Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL SNDAESS OF PREMIBES, R IF NOME, ORDAANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE Rl DERCR PTIOM

Barrington Arms
25 High Sreet, Shrivenham, SNE BAN. Telephone 01793 TH3ZIS

WHERE THE LICEMCE |5 TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Kot appiicabils

= aperformance of Ive music
= any plaging of reoorded music
= the =ale by retal of slochol

ALY (ard Eraw B acpl catia) De=soripiion Time From T To
E Perbrmance of [ve music (Indoors)
Eunday o Thursday Sillam Kidnight
Friday o Sahunday Sildam 1100am
Beasonal Varabons: AddiEional hour on
standard Tmings - 5=
Annex 3
F. Flaying of neconded music (Indoors]
Eunday o Thursday Srillam Kidnight
Friday o Sahurday Srillam 1100am
Esasonal Variatons: Addional hour on
shndard fmings - e
Annex 3
KL The sal by retall of aloohol Sor consumption OM and OFF B premises
Exnday o Thursdagy Sillam Kidnight
Friday o Sahunday Silam 1100am
e Years See Biormal opening hoars b
end of permiited howrs
YD
Esasonal Varabons: AddEonal hour on
standard Tmings - s==
Annex 3
| ]
THE OFE KNG HOURS. OF THE PFREMISES
De=soripiion Time From Time To
Sunday io Thursday Siidam 1Z30am
=riday o Satunday Silam 130am
bew ¥Ears Eve Kormal opening hours o
end of permitied Fours
KD
Prinied by LaiPae o 17 Do 3005 ol 1450 PLEFIAOIET  PegaislT

Page 27



Licensing Office
fbbey House E-muit

fhbey Close bow oy umibiwhd horsee. goe e
#bingdon wewa b ilahonuic gos uk
014 3AE

WHEAE Tel WCRCE SUTHOREDS SUPFLIES OF ALCOEDL WisD THER: THESE ARE M AND ) OR OFF SLUPPLICS
= ML The slle by natll of sioobal for comeumpiion O8N and OFF Ba pressses

Part 2
HAME, FEIGETIRID) SODFLSE TELE Pee0Ril RMUBSOIA SWD CHEl (WHERD FELDYARNT] OF miDLCER OF PROMESCS LICEHOT
Palar Mictmel Seurday .“hmhh
[ Telsghors 01TE3

RIGETORID MUESER OF HOLDER, FOR D ARPLE COMPAAT MBS DA, CHARITY HURDIE: PVHEAL AFPLICAOLE)

RAME, ADORLSS AMD TCLIFHOKE WUMOLCR OF DESIGHMATED PRIEELDS SUPCRASOR WHLCRL THE FRIMISIS LICERCE
ALUTHOFASES THD SUFPLY OF SLCDHIDL

PIESDMAL LICINCE WUMIOCR AMD ESEIMG AUTHORATY OF FCESOHAL LICCHCE SELD BY OCESGRATED FROMISE S SOPTRVISOR
WHEFL THE FREMISES LICINCE AUTHORSES FOR TeE SUFPLY OF ALCDHDL

Licanes Ma. PR boesed by Vala of Whits Horm

1. B supply of aloshol iy B mda wndel the Promises Licenoa;

() il el oo T i v Dhsbgariiond] Praimiches Supanvisod in ras o] of te Promises Licanc, of

(B0 il @ timee when ihe Designaied Premises Supardssr does nol hold & Personal Licenos o his Personal Licenos is
Suspanded.

2. Evary supply of aloohol under e Promises Lisenos misst be mads of aslfonsed By o parsen whi hobfs a
Pt Lissainiis.

3. Where Dodr Supanisorns an reguined when the pramises B opan fon any licensable activity, Ty should all s
indridually regsiomnd with T Soecudity |ndusiry Authodty.

4. (1) Tha responsible parsen shal leke ol ressonabls SEs 10 ansuine hal il o rekea promises oo nol carry
DU, ST OF Pantipata in any ireeponsibie promotons i nekilion o b premises.
() In this paragraph, an imesporsble promolion Means any one of mons of tha following aciiies, of subslanially
prafEas i 'H:lefﬂll; - sk el M‘hm:'dm iy

& manier @ significant laafing o contributing , (P o
publc saloly, pullic AuESNoG, oF Ramm o childan-

Poimind by LalF s on 17 Dec AHE i $E3HD PLEI T B4 Fapm 2ol 7

Page 28



Licensing Office
Abbey House E-mal:

Abbey Close licensing unitiwhit=horssdc gov.uk
Abingdon W Whis=horsedc.gov Lk
OX14 3JE

ARNERES conitisiied .
() gamas or other activites which require or encourage, oF are deskgned 10 require of encourage, Indviduals to-
) drink a of aicohol within a ime limit {other than to drink aicohal sokd of supplled on the premises bedore
cagsation of the pariod In which the parson ks autharsed to sell or supoly aicohol), or
1) drirk 35 much akconol 35 possible (whather within a time imit or ;
Fnzgpmm:rmlnmeuuumpe-:rruuq-mmuamuneeurnaﬁwmreemmpmuma
defined by 3 charactenstic [other than or discount available to an Indvidusl In
g'“pmmmnw“ mgtamma.LM|meﬂﬁﬂ$1mnm rRepect
) provision of free of discountexd aicohol or any ofer thing 35 3 prize 1o ENCcOUrage o rewand the purchass and
Hﬂ:ﬂmﬂﬂﬂmamuﬂrﬁi}l&mmm i
[djmﬁMdMu}MMlnMﬁmhﬂHmmﬂEmmuammﬂrereh‘ﬂ
-

the ouicome of a race, MIHMIHME\E“ OF process, or
m:lmll:ﬂmm:(mmngmﬂngﬂtn{t

DCCLIN;
(2] s=lling or alcohd In 3ass0daion with promational posters or fiyers on, or In the vidnity of, e ke
m&mgmmﬂmhm.mmmmmﬁhﬁm

efizcts of dnunkaness In @y favourable manner.

snall ensune that no alcohol IS directly by one parson Imo the mouth of anather
[m-a-u-mum pther person ks unabie 10 drink asslstance by reason of 3 dsablity)

E. The responsible person shal ensure that frae tap water IS providied on reques! to cusiomens whers 1 ks ressonabiy
Fwallabs.

7. {1) The Bcence holder of club premises certificate hokler shall ansure that an age verfication
':F]es remises N reiation to he sale or sLpDly of aicohal. = Fefcy

e P T O e T
their phatograph, date of birth and a holographic mar
E. Thie responsibie person shal ensune that-

(3] hese any of he follosing alcanolc ainks Is sold or fior consumbion on the premises [other than
alcoholle or hawing been mads up In ready for 53k or In 3 securely cosed
wm}ﬂﬁmmmhﬁmmmm

{1} bear or cides: % pint

() gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 mi; and
(M) 531l wine In 3 giass: 125 mi; and
(b cusTmEns are made aware of the avallablity of Miese MessUnE.

AMNEY 2: OPERATING SCHEDIALE

3) General - sl four licensing oblectives

an assessment of e l==s and its sumounding area the Tollow =
a0 mi 'mnungqu trmwgﬂmprmm . e of Eavalonies E.F'm
In arder %o further ine lcensing the licenses reserves e nght o move Me fire applances, AWP
machings, ciganette machines and or any other similar abjects temporarty I a fived locasion which may Impact on
the abiity of individuais on the premisas to use exits o ascape routes without Impadiment.

The on of crime and disorndsr
UE 10 eree of the premises ks weall I at all imes when the pub s open to the public.
Pordriect by Ll P oo 17 D= ZENE il 14303 PLOGDi81 Pz 3l T

Page 29




Licensing Office

Abbey House -mal:
Abbey Close licenzing uritfiratibe horsede gov.uk
Abingdon wews.whitzhorsedc.gov. uk

OX14 3JE

2 will continue i ensure hat the exterior of the property ks requiany nspected at al tmes.

mmumgm and car park are undertaken ouring all 5e65lns ard gIasses ane requiarty

Reguiar inspections of the foliets are undartakan during all sesslons.
Lol police sttion number |5 kepi Dehind e bar a2 all times.

Some stal have been frained on our dnugs #aarensss polcy and aknol salas ragardng underage and Inbodcabsd

PETHONE.
Some of our customers are kocal and nown 1o the stall.

e will continue fo adhere fo our policy that no giasses or open boties are permitied fo be taken from the premises.
Ve will continue %o stock @ wide range of Soft drinks and alcohol free altematives Tor drivers.

Ve will continue 5o display posters régarting the dangers of dnnk drving.

member of 513t hokds a basic food hygens qualication.
We will continue 1o keep a first akd box on the premises. It s locabed In the kRchen and Is regulany checked and
reflled when necessany.
We will continue io malniain the appropriate fire fighting equipment on the premises as weil 38 completing PAT tests
and gas applance tests. "
Ve will continue 1o ensure !at the exteror of the pub Is it during hours of dankness when open o fe publc and

Inspected at ail imes.

Wiz will continue 1o ensure Mat the emengency Ighting Installation Is maintained.
Some staff have been trained on our nugs awareness policy and akcohol 53kes regarding underage and Intaxdcatad

PETRONE.
e will continue o adhars o our polcy that no of open bolies are parmitied to be taken from the premises.
e will continue %0 Siock 3 [are range of non ic ahamatives for drivers and Other CLSlOMESE.
e will continue o display posters regarding the dangers of dnnk driving.

Thi on of nulsance

Wie will comtinue fo reguest thal cusiomers leave he premises quistly at all times.
'I:"l'E'lulIImTtl"ll.Et] ensure Mat the kkchen exiac syslem 15 not In operaion afer 23300

ane to the premises.
A1 vl cortienge o ErLye mlnwﬂmmnuﬁmnwmmmmmlm
The pub |5 located on the main mad through the area so vehides are quickly away Som residential areas.
We will continue fo adhere to cur policy that no giasses or apen bolties are 1o be taken from the premises.

Ve will continue 1o 5iock 3 wiie range of 5ot drinks and akconol free aitemiatives Tor drivers.
e will continue 5o display posters ragarding the dangers of drink driving.

gl The profaciion of childrsn from harm
Ho uraccompanied chikdren In the dining area at any ime.
The AWP machines are sited 50 as to e visibie from the bar servery and stalt are trained as o restricions regarding

them.
Cigars are only sold from the bar and stalf are trained on the restricions reganding thelr sale.

A 553 are rained In legisialion regarding the sale of alcohol to children and are required %0 ask for relevart 1D T
m&mam

The dinirg namammnmanmmgm

1:mmmmmnnmm& be effectively conirolied 5o that ruisance ks not
calEed o neary resldents and o that end the | MLUEL ensure that noise |5 not ceany audble and

recognisable 35 coming from the Scensed premises at or beyond the Doundary of any naaroy nolsa sanskive

Z Prominent, ciear notices shall be dsplayed at all exits to the buliding and prominerdly In any relevant public

Prined By LalPae o 17 D= 2005 @l 1430 PLOEISA OB Pz & &l T

Page 30



Licensing Office

Abbey House =-mal:

Abbey Close lkcEnsing it hite horsedc. go. Uk
Abingdon wew. whibzhorsedc. gov.uk

0X14 3JE

BRNEXES cofilisied ..
DURdoor areas, requesting cusiomers i respect the needs of local residants and leave e premises and the area

3 Public pultioor areas such as patios and forming part of the licensed premises shal not be usad after
23.00 hours uniess with the prior approval of the Licensing . At least ten warking days notice shall be given
fo e Licensing Authortty before siich an event

4: Al extemal windows and doors must be kept closed, ofher than for access and Egress, In 3l o0 Where events
Invoiving ampified music or ampified speech are taking place

AMMEX 3 HON STANDARD & SEASDHAL VARIATION TIMINGS

Live Music, Reconded Music

. A further addional hour Into the foilow Saturday, Sunday and Monday Tor each
May Bank Hollday, SpringWhitsun Ban mm%%nmmmnm

" A further addional hour Info the moming foilow Thursday, Friday, Salurdsy, Sunday and Monday
for the Easier Bank Hollday weekand. ra Ry

. # further addBonal hour eveny Chinlstimas Eve.
. A further addiional hour every Boudng Day.
. To refiect exising New Year's EvaiDiay hours.

Suppiy of Aleohol, Hours Premises ane Open 1o ihe Pubilc

. A further addiional hour Into the every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each
May Bank Hollday, Spring/Whitsun Ean Emmmamnqﬂﬂmtmmu
. A further addiional hour Info the moming fallowing every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Manday
for the Easter Bank Hollday weskand, ™
. A further addiional hour every Chilsimas Eve.
. A further addiional hour every Boxing Day.
. To reflect exising New Year's Eva/Day hours.
AMMEX 4: PLAN
5 anamed.
Signature of Authorisad Officer
Peirlied By Ll P 3 17 D= 3005 il 1050 PLEMGMO81 Pz 5l T

Page 31



Appendix 4 — Representation from Environmental Protection

Memo

To: Licensing

Date: 27 September 2019
From: Environmental Protection
Ask For: Tim Williams
Extension: 22130

RE: Review of Premises Licence
AT: The Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SNG 8AN.

The Barrington Armms- Review

The Environmental Protection Team has been consulted on the licence review
application for the Bammington Arms submitted by Jocal residents.

The following evidence demonstrates why the Environmental Protection Team
supports the review of this premises licence.

excessively loud music from live bands in the garden of the pub during a beer festival
(27th/28th July 2019). We received seven separate complaints about the noise from
loud music in the open air. Loud live amplified music in this location is likely to cause
a public nuisance in this area, given the location and the proximity of residents and |
am happy to support the application in respect of the restriction of live amplified
music in the external licensed area of the Barrington Arms.

The garden of the pub is surrounded by residential properties and in my view is not a
suitable location for live/recorded and or amplified music.

We have historically received five complaints about music events inside the pub over
the last 6 years, mostly with a single complainant and no evidence of an ongoing
issue (no diary sheets retumed). We are recommending additional conditions on the
licence to help further control noise breakout from the premises.

conditions were historically attached to the licence to control noise emanating from
the premises:
«  We will continue to request that customers leave the premises quietly at al

« We will continue to ensure that the kitchen extract system is not in operation
after 23:00.

« We will continue to ensure that cusfomers in the outside drinking area are
regularly reminded about noise pofiution.

s e will confinue to adhere to our poficy that no glasses or open boftles are
permitted fo be taken from the premises.

« MNoise from entertainment within the licensed premises shall be effectively
controffed so that nuisance is nof caused to nearby residents and to that end
the licensee must ensure that noise is nof clearly audible and recognisable as

coming from the licensed premises at or beyond the boundary of any nearby
noise sensitive property.

« Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at all exits to the building and
prominently in any relevant public

+ PFublic outdoor areas such as patios and gardens forming part of the licensed
premises shall not be used after 23.00 hours unless with the prior approval of
the Licensing Authority. At least ten working days’ nofice shall be given to the
Licensing Authority before such an event.

« All external windows and doors must be kept closed. other than for access
and egress, in all rooms where events involving amplified music or amplified
Speech are laking place.

Page 32



Environmental Protection Team recommendations for the Licensing
Committee:

1. Remove the exemption under the Live Music Act 2012 from the premises
licence;

2. Remove the provision for any form of regulated entertainment/Live and/or
recorded/amplified music from all outside areas of the premises Licence;

3. Remove the existing ‘noise control’ conditions and replace with the
following conditions to further control noise emanating from the premises to
prevent a public nuisance:

Proposed revised conditions:

1. No live and/or recorded music/regulated entertainment shall take place from
any of the outside areas of the premises.

2. No speakers or amplification equipment shall be provided in external areas of
the premises.

3. The management of these premises shall ensure that no noise shall emanate
from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to undue disturbance amounting to a nuisance; to
local residents or businesses.

4. During any live, recorded and regulated entertainment all external doors
{(including lobby doors) and windows to the premises shall remain closed,
other than for access and egress.

5. Prominent, clear and legible notices are to be displayed and maintained at all
the premises and area quietly. All reasonable steﬁs‘.‘éﬁﬁll“ﬁé‘ﬁﬁen to ensure
that people entering or leaving the premises do so in an orderly manner and
do not in any way cause annoyance to residents and people passing by the
premises.

6. During operating hours, the DPS or a nominated representative shall be
available to receive and respond to nuisance-related complaints. A contact
number shall be readily available to residents upon request.

7. All outside areas shall be closed fo customers afier (23:00) except for the
designated smoking area which shall have been identified on a plan submitted
to the licencing authority. This area shall be monitored by the DPS or
nominated stafi to ensure noise is kept to a minimum so as not to cause
nuisance to residents.

& All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly 5o as not to disturb

21:00 hours and 0800 hours.

Kind regards

Tim Williams
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Page 33



Appendix 5A — Representation from A Rudge

23/09/2019 Mail - Licensing Vale - Oullook

Barrington Arms - License review

Sun 22/09/2019 03:40 PM
To: Licensing Vale <Licensing unit@whitehorsedc.gov.uk>
Ref: Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AN

Notice: License review - Noise nuisance live music
Respondent: Mr A Rudge, IBerens Rd, Shrivenham, SN6 8EG

Comments: The Barrington Arms holds live music events on an infrequent basis and these are generally
well attended by local people and are goad natured and inclusive.
Once a year the Barrington holds a live music festival for charity in its gardens and I believe
this may be the cause of recent complaints as this is held in summer time (windows open) and
during the afternoon into early evening.
Once again this is an Inclusive family event for charity and Is very well attended by local
people. The noise generated by this can be heard in the immediate vicinity of the event but is
no louder than party's/weddings held at the local memarial hall.
This yeat’s event was very well organised In particular and took place on a glorious summer
afternoon with children’s entertainment, outdoor burger stand and buffet meals.
1 understand that noise can be a problem but it's a sad day when a small number of
complaints by non-attendee’s spoil the entertainment and enjoyment of a large number of
families and residents supporting worthwhile charities for one afternoon a year.

Appendix 5B — Representation from Harley Tucker

30/09/2019 Mail - Licensing Vale - Outlook

The Barrington Arms.

Harley Tucker |

Sun 29/09/2019 07:19 PM
To: Licensing Vale <Licensing.unit@whitehorsedc.gov.uk>

Good evening,

| have just seen the notice in The Barrington Arms' window. Regarding the noise complaint, | can
assure you that the live music was not that loud. There were a fair few people outside enjoying the
music. The event was for charity and had hoped to raise money for a just cause. | am dissapointed
that there has been a complaint againt The Barrington Arms considering it was a charity event and
there was an agreed license for the live event. The event finished at 18:00 both Saturday and
Sunday. It is a fantastic event that is held once a year and | believe that there is not a real reason
for any complaints.

Regards,

Harley Tucker

Page 34



Appendix 6 — Map showing location of premises

&
- [
3 o g
& % $ O &
.m ._n_....”u._. - A_—Wm, $
© m 0
; w 0
m piedth M . g
m 5% am m_ﬁ. A
s 583IMIBS LINI ) )
0¥ 2 )
© _uf? p..u
.w m.u_ﬁ,.”.,__ .___a
- 3 e
& 5 \ 000v®
-
o *
[
2 o 3 m%,_& o 0 BUIH 8leud pueifem
2 g A f,,),
(7)) w
c % 4 k81005 abes
2 .ﬂh@& 91I85SBIg UBYS|NG 8y | : Emm_.__._m...__.:_.__m
S _.A\. *
g 9 gn|o sjmog EEE}_EO
- YNy 1SIPoUIaN o
c i %& LUBYUBALILS %%
o po0j aul Spjaljwoo)g g, yied 189 0 g
® O forwIRY4 WeYBID SBUOS
g ® 9
n swy uojbupier @ n.w
” 5 ; o “ - 821JJ0 150d WEYUIALYS %
.m. < o . 5 . §1ed AB|d WRYUIALYS %
[ = (] = -
o R R - 5 &
o Aiabing 8a1] w3 £ 4,
I UMoJD .1.:._._.9 z Yo
Y SB|BM JO 80Uld BYL ege,
K b .:.__”_.“_m-r-d._“u.lr LA

Page 35



	Agenda
	3 Procedure
	4 Application for the review of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 - The Barrington Arms, 25 High Street, Shrivenham, SN6 8AN (PL219)

